
Agenda Item: 1.c

Meeting Date: February 5, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2019-01-23

From: Vince Gizzi, Director of Parks and Recreation 

Subject: Suncoast Brotherhood Chili Cookoff Road Closure

Presenter(s): Vince Gizzi, Parks & Recreation Director, Jorie Peterson, Special Events
Coordinator

Recommend: Staff recommends approval of a road closure of Douglas Avenue from Wilson
Street to San Juan Lane for the Suncoast Brotherhood Chili Cook-Off at the
American Legion.

Epic Goal(s): Create a vibrant, cultural experience that touches the lives of our community
and visitors.

Boards & Committees: NA

Budget Impact: NA

Past Action: NA

Next Action: NA

Attachments: A. Suncoast Brotherhood Chili Cook-off 3.10.2019 Map.pdf, 

Background: Staff would like to bring to the City Commission's attention the Suncoast
Brotherhood's request for a road closure for their Annual Chili Cook-Off at the
American Legion on Sunday, March 10, 2019.  They intend to increase their
guest count, and the expanded area along Douglas Avenue is necessary to

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/298169/Suncoast_Brotherhood_Chili_Cook-off_3.10.2019_Map.pdf


comfortably accommodate their guests.  The Chili Cook-Off will be held from
11:30 AM to 5:00 PM.  Road closure is from 10:30 AM to 5:30 PM.

City staff is recommending City Commission's approval for the road closure
indicated in this memo.


